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Matt Sing_gm

15125192044 From: Mimi Offutt

From: firnitedonline@dos.state.fl.us .
Sent: Monday, Novemter 06, 2017 12:44 PM
To: DL-Onilinefilings

Subject: Corporate Filing - 000305371530

Document Number: W17000088743
Entity Name: JTWRIGHT TRUCKING, LLC
Tracking Number: 000305371530

Pin Numbes: 1530

We received your anline transmitted document, However, the document has not been filed for the following:

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same as, or it is not distinguishabie from the name

of an existing entlity.

One or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable from the one presently on file.

The document number of the name conflict is P1 7000014066,

To make the necessary corrections to your filing, return to our website at www.sunbiz.org <http://www.sunbiz.org> and

select the filing type your wanting to correct under the 'Filing Services'
menu and click an the ‘File or Correct’ button.

Then enter your tracking number and pin number in correctian box on the right hand side of the screen. Both of these

numbers are listed in the top portion of this email. Next, simply click on
previously submitted to our office.

*update filing" 1o access the document you

Flease disregard this fetter if you have contacted our offlce and were advised how to torrect your document online.

if you have any questions concerning your filing please call 850-245-6052.

Summer Singleton
OPS Clerkmar~
New Flling Section

Letter Number: 171106134352-000305371530
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COVERLETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corpurntions

JIWRIGHT Trucking, LLC
SUBJECT:

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enciosed Articles of Organization and fee(s) arc submitted for filing,

Picase return ali correspendence concerning this matier o the following:

Cheyenne Moseley, Legalanam.com, Tng,

Name of Porson

Legalzoom.com, [ne.

Firm/Compeny

10! M. Brand Blvd,, 1(th Floor

Address

Glendale, CA 91203

Citv/State und Zip Code
onlinefilings@Legalzoont.com

E-mail address: (10 be used for future annual report nolification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Cheyzone Moseley 323 962-8600 ext. 7625
at{ }

Name of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephone Number

Enclosed is5 u check for the following umount:

DSIZS.OO Filing Fee IS 130.00 Filing Fec & SI.‘.’S.OO Filing Fee & $160.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Suntus Certified Copy Cenificate of Siatus &
(adeitional copy is enclosed) Centified Copy

(additional copy is enclosed)

Mailing Address Street Address

New Filing Section New Filing Section

Division of Carporations Division of Corporaticns
P.O. Box 6327 Clifian Ruilding
Tallahassee, FF1. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FI. 32301
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To, Page6of?7

ARTICLESOF ORGANIZA NTON FOR FLOIIDA LIMITED LIABH.ITY COMPANY

ARTICLE | - Name:
The nome of the Limited Liabitity Company is:

NWRIGHT Trucking, LLC
{Must end with the words “Limited Liability Cormpany, “L.L.C.," or“1L1.C."}

ARTICLE II - Address:
The mailing nddress end strect address of the principal office of the Limited Lisbitity Company is:

Dlailing Address:

Principnl Office Address:

7 Reves Road
Dieinnd, FI, 32724

ARTUICLE HI - Registered Agent, Registered Qffice, & Registered Agent's Signature:
(The Limited Liability Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual or

another business entity with an active Florida registration.)
The name and the Florida sireer address of the registered agent are:

United Siates Corporation Agents, Inc.
Name

3302 Winding Oak Court, Suite A
Florida street address (P.O. Box N{IT scceptable)

Florida 13612
Lip

Tampa
City State

Having been named as regisiered agent and io accepi service of process for the above stated limited liabitity company at the
place desigrated in this certificata, 1 hareby accepr the appoininent as regisiered agen! and ugree (v act in this eapacity. |
Sirther agree to comply with the provisions of aff stonutes refoting 1o the proper and complete performance of my auties, and |

am familiar with and acceps the vbligations of my pesition as registered agent as provided for in Chapler 605, F.8..

CA_—

Registered Agent’s Signature {REQUIREEﬁ

Thrrcwsie Marws 23, Lineled Staiin Cpepevabend Agrmia, ko

(CONTINUED)
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ARTICLE V-

The narme and address of each person authorized to manage and control the Limited Liability Company:
I‘”: 1
"AMBR" = Authorized Meniber

"MGR" = Munager
AMBR

F [P

Jameson Wright
7 Reyes Road
Deland, FIL 32724

(Use attachmenl if necessary)

ARTICLE V: Effective date, if other than the date of filing: (OPTIONAL)

(If an effective dntc iy listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior to orr 99 days alter
the date of fiting.)

Note: if the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements, this date will not be listed as
the document’s cifective date on the Depariment of State's records.

ARTICLE V1: Other provisions, if uny.

BEQUIRED SIGNATURE:

&/"ﬁ

Signature of n member or an guthovized representative of a member.
This document is cxccuted in accordance with section 6050203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes,
I am awate that any false information submined in a dacument o the Department of State
constitules u third degree feleny as provided for ins.817.155,F 8,

Chueyenne Mageley, 1.epalzoom.com, [ne.
Typed or printed name of signee

cd

$125.00 Filing Fee for Articles of QOvganization and Deslgnation of Registered Agent

$ 30.00 Certified Copy (Optional)
$  5.00 Certificate of Status {OQpional)
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